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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, MS 19-A, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

August 2, 2013
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Scrap Metal Pick-Up and Recycling for Los Angeles, Ventura, and Orange Counties” DRR13016
Addendum No. 1

To the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DRR13016
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
Who is the current service provider?  How long have they had the contract?
A1.
The current provider is SA Recycling, LLC of Anaheim, California.  They were awarded the contract in October 2010.  This contract expires on September 30, 2013.
Q2.
What are the current rates?

A2.
SA Recycling’s payment rate to CalRecycle is 75% of the AMM price on the first day of the month.
Q3.
What are the4 current sizes of the scrap metal containers required by each agency?

A3.
There are approximately (39) 40-cubic-yard roll-off containers and (20) 3-cubic-yard containers at the various pick up locations.  The contract states the minimum size to be located at each location to be one (1) 15-cubic-yard container, unless the Contractor agrees to accept a lesser quantity from a participating State Agency.  
Q4.
What is the return/disposal procedure, and cost responsibility, for non-scrap metal items that may enter the scrap metal containers?

A4.
If trash is found in the bin, the contractor must discuss with the facility manager the need to avoid mixing trash in the scrap metal.  If this is unavoidable, the contactor is required to take a picture of the material and make a note on the monthly tonnage report as to the reason for downgrading the weight.  

Q5.
If the AMM index used in the pricing formula is altered or changed by the publisher, and the change is made official by a public announcement in the publication, will CalRecycle allow for the same change in the price formula contract?

A5.
Yes, the monthly rate is based on AMM’s first reporting day of the month.   If the publisher changes the rate later for the first reporting day of the month, CalRecycle will allow for a change in the price formula to reflect the AMM’s published prices.  To date, this has not been an issue.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Diana Truitt
	dtruitt@SARecycling.com
	SA Recycling
	3200 E. Frontera Street
	Anaheim
	CA
	92806
	 
	 

	Joshua Lohman
	jlohman@ealpert.com
	Alpert & Alpert Iron & Metal, Inc.
	1815 S. Soto St.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90023
	 
	 

	Mitchell Kramar
	kramarmetals@sbcglobal.net
	Kramar's Iron and Metal
	8821 San Fernando Road
	Sun Valley
	CA
	91352
	 
	 

	Stan Gamberg
	gambergmetals@sbcglobal.net
	Gamberg Metal Co. Inc.
	15348 Illinois Ave.
	Paramount
	CA
	90723
	X
	 

	Aaron Blatt
	aaron@aaronidustrailrecycling.com
	Aaron Industrial Recycling
	8530 San Fernando Rd.
	Sun Valley
	CA
	91352
	 
	 

	Sean McCormick
	smccormick@sarecycling.com
	SA Recycling
	5815 Stockdale Rd.
	Paso Robles
	CA
	93446
	 
	 

	Dave Cobb
	dave@ekcometals.com

	Ekco Metals
	2777 E Washington Blvd.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90023
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